
33989277-62302-16447-140-141 
From: Clarice E Ransom <cransom@usgs.gov> 
Sent: Tue, 17 Aug 2010 15:45:49 
To: GS FOIA 0134 <foia0134@usgs.gov> 
subject: Fw: cementing projected to start at 0730 hrs (central) 

sincerely, 

clarice Nassif Ransom 

Public Affairs specialist 

office of communications 

u.s. Geological survey 

703-648-4299 

cransom@usgs.gov 

www.usgs.gov 

Forwarded by clarice E Ransom/Do/uSGS/DOI on 08/17/2010 03:45 PM 

From: "Barkoff, Kendra" <Kendra_Barkoff@ios.doi .gov> 

To: "sogge, Mark K" <mark_sogge@usgs.gov>, "Hammond, stephen E" 
<sehammon@usgs.gov> 

Cc: "Hines, vic" <vhines@usgs.gov>, "wainman, Barbara W" 
<bwainman@usgs.gov>, "Ransom, 

clarice E" <cransom@usgs.gov> 

Date: 08/05/2010 07:55 AM 
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33989277-62302-16447-140-141 

subject: Re: cementing projected to start at 0730 hrs (central) 

Thanks 

From: Mark K sogge <mark_sogge@usgs.gov> 

To: Hammond, stephen E 

Cc: Hines, vic; wainman, Barbara W; Ransom, Clarice E; Barkoff, Kendra 

Sent: Thu Aug 05 07:52:45 2010 

subject: cementing projected to start at 0730 hrs (central) 

Hi Steve, 

Just an FYI, in case anyone at the NIC asks: the well cementing operation 

is set to begin around 07:30 hrs. will update you once I have a feel for 

the progress/outcome. 

Mark 

Mark sogge 

Deputy chair, NIC Flow Rate Technical Group 

chief of staff, USGS Western Region 

2255 Gemini Drive, Flagstaff, AZ 86001 

cell: 928-606-1286; FAX: 928-556-7266 

mark_sogge@usgs.gov 
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